Yiu CONSERVATION DIVISIOH

Artesia,_uew.ﬂexico

DATE: F&bru«ru 7, (951
Ry v

HEYCD
Po. Box 1533

Roswell, .m, gg255
Re: Wells placed in poolg

Gentlemen:

As tlhie result of Division Order -941% the following descrj

we%l 4=) (has hawve) been placed in tlje pool tey shgwn belog?q '
~This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please

change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All sub-

sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

Forchand Ranch - Bone Speine Pool
Focehand

k-1s-23-27

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change

their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective _ Fabruary !, 195)
/

Sincerely,

@w@ 7Vieowg

Darrell Moore
Geologist

cc: Each transporter Pride
Mae

PI
Well file-
Joe Chism

Sam"a F¢



